Crosswind Elementary School PTA General Body Meeting Program: Awards/ Scholarships Tuesday, May 7th, 2019



List of attendees on file

Meeting called to order by Rachelle Maier at 6:02 pm.

Dr. Crafford welcomed everyone and thanked the members for their time in attending tonight's meeting.

Secretary: Minutes from the previous general body meeting were approved as posted.

Treasurer: Beginning balance \$45,844.05, Income: \$78,778.45, Expenses: \$97,863.54 Remaining balance: \$26,758.96.

Principal's Report: Welcome everyone, and thank you to our teachers, parents and sponsors for supporting our school this year. We now have our wonderful playground thanks to you! As of today, we are 14 days away from the end of the school year. Crosswind has had an amazing year this year thanks to you!

Each year, Crosswind PTA awards alumni scholarships for outstanding accomplishments. During the meeting, three scholarships of \$500 each were awarded to Collierville High School seniors. Representatives from the BETA club read the description of each award and announced the scholarship winners. The scholarship recipients and their families were present to receive their award.

The recipient for the Dawn Martin Alumni Scholarship is Hannah Saber

The recipient for the Helen Davis Alumni Scholarship is John Wyatt Brown

The recipient for the Sheila Parham Scholarship is Camryn Peterson

<u>**President's Report</u>**: Thank you everyone for a wonderful year, it has been a pleasure serving you. Rachelle recognized each board member and their number of years of service to the PTA.</u>

- Teacher Appreciation Week was a wonderful week to highlight our teachers, and we appreciate your contributions to help make the week a success.
- Our spring Book Fair earnings were \$2600, which will be used to purchase books and reading materials for our school.

New Business:

April Helmsin, our Parliamentarian, thanked the Nominating Committee for their hard work in filling positions for the upcoming year. The committee members included Ethan Langston, Jaime Munz, Shelly Bogda, Julie Hendricks, and Susan Schwartz. We currently have 47 board members present, and as PTA, we have met the required quorum to vote. Mrs. Schwartz, the committee chair, announced the slate of nominees:

<u>President</u>: Since the Nominating Committee was unable to come to a unanimous decision on a candidate, prospective candidates must run from the floor. Raquel Blue announced her intent to run from the floor for President. Kim Omrani nominated Rachelle Maier from the floor.

Speeches by each candidate were given, and a ballot vote was conducted. Paper ballots were cast and counted by Gelena Pate (Past President), and Brandy Lindsay (Secretary), and Christi Durst (VP Volunteers).

Raquel Blue won the vote for President.

Executive Committee:

The slate of nominees for the 2019-2020 year were presented by the Nominating Committee at the previous General Body meeting and are listed as follows:

1st VP Volunteers:	Susan Schwartz
2nd VP Programs:	Jaime Munz
3rd VP Membership:	Julie Hendricks
4th VP Publicity:	Jennifer Cande
5th VP Ways and Means:	Jayme Green
Treasurer:	Raquel Blue
Secretary:	Esther Bledsoe

Nicole Cummings announced her intent to serve as the Turkey Trot Chair.

All above officers were voted on by the PTA general body and all were confirmed for their respective positions accordingly.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:35 pm.